

MINUTES (draft)
West High School Community Council
March 12, 2018 5:30pm-7:30pm
West High Media Center

I. Welcome and Introductions

In attendance: Katherine Stroud, Ford White, Hilary Carrier, Emily Stromness, Jennifer Johnston, Josie Wankier, Ami Burton, Sherri Hutten, Rosemarie Emory, Steve Asay, Katherine Kennedy, Laura Hernandez, Pam Pedersen, Julie Lewis, Kenwyn Derby, Suzanne Attix

II. Consent Agenda and Approve Minutes - ya

A. Approval of minutes - ya

B. Fundraisers and Trips

Ceramics: Panther fundraiser. Ceramic bowls with ice cream. Ice cream half goes to ceramics, half goes to summer lunch program.

III. Information Items - 5 minutes each maximum

IV. Discussion Items

A. EEP: Ford reviewed the three year priorities outlined in the EEP: Collaboration with families and community, High expectations for all students, Responding effectively to individual needs, and Providing a safe, healthy environment. He also reviewed the programs at West that support each of these priorities. A final draft will be presented in April.

B. LAND Trust grant proposals

1. In person:

Valerie Gates/Susana Anderson: Project Kunga 2-week project in Rwanda, learning about conflict resolution. Will infuse with pre-existing anti-bullying/harassment work with students.

Kellie May (West AVID Coordinator): E2 (IB Excellence and Equity: Training to get teachers up to speed in order to effectively support under-represented students. Focus is to help them achieve higher-level coursework, to prepare them to not only go to college, but to stay in college. AP and IB is the What. AVID is the How.

Shannon Wilson (IB): This year, trained 27 teachers. Training teachers in AP/IB Every 7 years.

Josie Wankier: Looking for a student advocate, for breaking down barriers/equity. Need a college center at West. Casa will be part of this. Need to staff at 20.5 to tutor, coordinate, outreach to the underserved,

Clemente Project: Humanities Honors credit

2. Documents: We reviewed the submitted documents and determines that many have the possibility to be funded from other sources, leaving more LAND Trust money to support the proposals that are most clearly aligned with our EEP goals. This will be reviewed and voted on at our April meeting.

V. Reports

- A. Principal
Because of the FTE put toward PXP, there is a shortage in the other classes.
- B. SIC
- C. School LAND Trust reports: Still awaiting final numbers so that we can utilize left-over funds
- D. Others as needed - 5 minutes each maximum
(ELP/IB, Development, Educational Equity, Communication, etc.)

VI. Action Items

- A. Approve EEP draft
Approved the draft, and Ford will make it pretty.
- B. Approve Overnight / Extended Trips for 2018/2019 - ya

VII. Assignments

Ford will send out: 1st draft in by March 23rd-
The 1st draft needs to be read by all so we can fine tune in the April meeting.

VIII. Next Meeting: April 9, 2018